Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 7:56 AM

To: ‘Walker, Clayton D'

Cc: Blair, Yvonne B; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: 20-200 Remediation

Clay,

| forwarded everything to Randy Pear at BLM.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Walker, Clayton D [mailto:CDWalker@dcpmidstream.com]
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 2:32 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Blair, Yvonne B; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Re: 20-200 Remediation

Thank you Mike, Yvonne , can you forward to BLM for their approval? Thanks,Clay
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Oct 16, 2015, at 1:10 PM, "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote:

>

> Clay,

>

> As follow up to our phone conversation, OCD will request a sample be obtained at approximately 1-2' deeper in the
bottom of the excavation in an attempt to delineate chloride impact to 250 mg/kg. Based on the analytical data
provided, and depth of excavation, you are approved to commence backfill operations. Federal sites will require like
approval by BLM.

>

> OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

>

> If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

>

> Mike Bratcher



> NMOCD District 2

> 811S. First Street

> Artesia, NM 88210
>0:575-748-1283 X108
> C: 575-626-0857

> F:575-748-9720

> From: Walker, Clayton D [mailto:CDWalker@dcpmidstream.com]
> Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:47 AM

> To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

> Cc: Blair, Yvonne B; Walker, Clayton D

> Subject: RE: 20-200 Remediation

>

> | hit send to quick on that, Mike, Is there any way we can get together on a call this morning about this?
>

> Clay Walker

> SENM Gathering Construction Supervisor

> 5301 Sierra Vista Dr

> Carlsbad, NM 88220

> Office 575-234-6424

> Cell 979-540-9238

> CDWalker@DCPmidstream.com

> From: Walker, Clayton D

> Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:45 AM
> To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

> Cc: Walker, Clayton D; Blair, Yvonne B

> Subject: 20-200 Remediation

>

>

>

> Clay Walker

> SENM Gathering Construction Supervisor
> 5301 Sierra Vista Dr

> Carlsbad, NM 88220

> Office 575-234-6424

> Cell 979-540-9238

> CDWalker@DCPmidstream.com

>

>



